Andrew Spanjevic

From; Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 9:02 AM
To: Robert Cioffi; Andrew Spanjevic; Robyn Holmes; Tania Montagner; Amy Palombo;

papageo32@gmail.com; Joseph Ferrari; Melissa Green; AV Classic Tile Service;
cjcompanyltd@rogers.com
Subject: FW: Innisfil Lot 306W QC

Follow Up Filag: Follow up -
Flag Status: , Completed p v&f‘ff ﬂ;ﬂfj
Good morning - / ZC(
Jnr
Please have the following completed by the end of this week.

Thank you,

Nathan Simas

Finishing Supervisor

Belle Aire Shores

Cell # 416-791-9862
nathan@zancorhomes.com

ZANCOR

HOMES

From: Chris DiGenova <chris@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 8:11 AM
To: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>; Anthony Riccardi <anthony@zancorhomes.com>; Carmelo

<carmelo@zancorhomes.com>
Subject: Innisfi{ Lot 306W QC

306W QC T

MASTER ENSUJFE?™ - / P
cHIP @ spEspLasH—nik [ 88 K —O 7

ATTACH DOOR STOP TO DOOR — WYECROFT
DRYWALL REPAIR BY SWITCH — FOREMONT

MASTER BEDROOM:
PAINT SPLASH RIGHT OF ENSUITE DOOR -PERFECT TOUCH
DAP TOP RIGHT CORNER OF ENTRANCE MESSY — ZANCOR

1



- BARCODE NOT REMOVED FROM DOOR @ WIC — WYECROFT
OVER PAINT AT FIRST SWITCH — PERFECT TOUCH
SILICONE NEEDED - AV

BED #2 ENSUITE: \/
(.
cHIP @ SIDE speASH ik N D@ 05~ 38 W(g 2y
DRYWALL KEPAIR @ SWITCH — ZANCOR
NO DOOR STOP — WYECROFT

LOW PRESSURE FROM TUB — ICON
DAP SIDE SPLASH FROM FRAME — ZANCOR

BED #2:
DOOR FRAME TO WIC NEEDS DAP — ZANCOR
FRAME BROKEN WINDOW WONT CLOSE — NEWMAR

BED #3:
BROKEN TRANSOM SENT 06/09/23 -NEWMAR
NAIL VISIBLE IN WIC— FOREMONT

TWIN BATH:

SILICONE NEEDED — AV

DRY WALL REPAIR LEFT OF TUB — ZANCOR
W/C ELECTRICAL DOESN'T WORK — DART

LAUNDRY ROOM:

DRYWALL REPAIR BY DRYER VENT — FOREMONT
CLEAN LOWER ROOF — ZANCOR

DAP ALL TILE BASEBOARD — AV

EXTERIOR: FOAM VISIBLE @ GARAGE DOOR - MCF
SECURE ROGERS BOX —ZANCOR

CAULKING MISSING —CJ

WINDOW WELLS NEEDED — VALGREEN
'CUT PIPE INTO RWL—ICON

PAINT FRONT DOOR — PERFECT TOUCH

Chris Di Genova



